City Hall
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BOARD of SUPERVISORS

MEMORANDUM

TO: John Arntz, Director, Department of Elections
Jon Givner, Office of the City Attorney
Nicole Elliot, Mayor’s Office
Joyce Hicks, Executive Director, Office of Citizen Complaints

FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk, Rules Committee
Board of Supervisors

DATE: February 2, 2016

SUBJECT:  LEGISLATION INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors Rules Committee has received the following proposed legislation,
introduced by Supervisor Cohen on January 26, 2016. This matter is being referred to you in
accordance with Rules of Order 2.22.4.

File No. 160081 Initiative Ordinance - Administrative Code - Requiring the Office of
Citizens Complaints to Investigate All Officer Involved Shootings

Motion ordering submitted to the voters an Ordinance amending the Administrative Code
to require the Office of Citizen Complaints to investigate all officer-involved shootings, at
an election to be held on June 7, 2016.

Please review and submit any reports or comments you wish to be included with the legislative
file.

If you have any questions or concerns please call me at (415) 554-7702 or email
derek.evans@sfgov.org. To submit documentation, please forward to me at the Board of
Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102.
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